

PAINSWICK PARISH COUNCIL



TOWN HALL PAINSWICK GLOUCESTERSHIRE GL6 6QA
01452 812722 clerkpainswickpc@hotmail.com



<http://www.painswick-pc.gov.uk/>

PLANNING COMMITTEE

Friday 15th March 2019

Notice is hereby given of the above Committee to be held on **Wednesday 20th March 2019 at 7.00pm Painswick Town Hall.**

A period of up to 15 minutes at the beginning of the meeting is available for members of the public to raise questions.

R Balgobin
Clerk to the Council

AGENDA

1. To note apologies for absence.
2. Declaration of interest in items on the agenda.
3. To confirm the minutes of the meeting held on Wednesday 6th March 2019.
4. Matters Arising not on this Agenda
5. Matters requiring a decision:
 - a. S.19/0213/HHOLD CEDAR HOUSE, Stamages Lane
Timber car port (revised plans - alteration to the location of the car port and withdrawal of the garage conversion).
 - b. S.19/0338/VAR CEDAR HOUSE, Stamages Lane
Variation in condition 3 (domestic use only) from S.10/0656/HHOLD to allow annexe use ancillary to dwelling and holiday-let.
 - c. S.19/0394/HHOLD WOODLEA, Slad
Demolition of attached coal and binstore. Construction of new extension and conversion of existing garage to provide an annexe.
 - d. S.19/0414/LBC THE CHUR, Bisley Street
Internal alternations, improvements and upgrades. Proposed dormer windows and rooflights.

e. S.19/0482/HHOLD PAINSWICK MILL, Ticklestone Lane
New external swimming pool and pool building.

f. S.19/0436/TCA HILLFOOT COTTAGE, 22 GLOUCESTER ROAD
G1: 6 conifers- Fell. T1: Ash fell T2: Sycamore remove loose branch T3: Ash-
remove secondary limb overhanging reservoir T4: Ash- hole at base, fell. T5: Ash
fell. T6: Ash remove limb overhanging reservoir. T7: Sycamore - fell. T8: Ash fell. T9:
Ash fell. T10: Ash fell. T11: Beech- reduce overhanging, secondary limb back to 2m
stump. T12: Ash-Fell. T13: Beech- reduce overhanging secondary limb back to
trunk.

g. S.19/0505/TCA CROFT HOUSE, Gloucester Street.
Branches of 2 x Cupressus Leylandii & 1 x Yew tree to be removed due to them
overhanging property boundary. Application is with owners agreement.

6. Date of next Routine Meeting – Wednesday 3rd April 2019.